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Shovers, Marc

From: Keliey, Margit

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 11:38 AM

To: Shovers, Marc

Cc: Summerfield, Craig

Subject: RE: Amendment Request - Identical to AA1 to AB 65
Yes!

Margit Kelley

Wisconsin Legislative Council
608-266-9280
Margit. Keliey@legis.wi.gov

From: Shovers, Marc

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 11:37 AM

To: Kelley, Margit

Cc: Summerfield, Craig

Subject: RE: Amendment Request - Identical to AA1 to AB 65

Yes, I see that the bills are not companions. So they'd like the Senate bill to look like the Assembly
bill, as amended by AA 1? Is that right? Thanks.

Marc

From: Kelley, Margit

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 11:08 AM

To: Shovers, Marc

Subject: RE: Amendment Request - Identical to AA1 to AB 65

The cite correction is changing Section 4 re 63.25 (1) to 62.50 (5).

Margit Keliey

Wisconsin Legislative Council
608-266-9280

Margit. Keliey@iegis.wi.gov

From: Kelley, Margit

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 11:05 AM

To: Summerfield, Craig; Shovers, Marc

Subject: RE: Amendment Request - Identical to AA1 to AB 65

Hi Marc,

The amendment wouldn't be verbatim, because the assembly bill had a cite correction that isn't in the senate bill.

Margit Kelley

Wisconsin Legislative Council
608-266-9280

Margit. Keliey@legis.wi.gov
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From: Summerfield, Craig

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 10:58 AM

To: Shovers, Marc

Cc: Kelley, Margit

Subject: Amendment Request - Identical to AA1 to AB 65
Importance: High

Marc,

I'm very sorry for the short notice, but can you get us the stripes for an amendment identical to AA1 to AB 65 (Milwaukee
Police-Fire Residency before 1PM? We have a 1PM Exec.

https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/201 1/related/amendments/ab65/aal_ab65

Let me know,

Craig Summerfield

Committee Clerk - Labor, Public Safety & Urban Affairs
Office of Senator Van H. Wanggaard
Phone: (608) 266-1832
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Shovers, Marc

From: Summerfield, Craig

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 11:04 AM

To: Shovers, Marc

Cc: Kelley, Margit

Subject: RE: Amendment Request - Identical to AA1 to AB 65

Sorry, should have clarified----there is a Senate Companion Bill. We need the identical amendment to SB 30.
Thank you so much!

Craig

From: Shovers, Marc

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 11:01 AM

To: Summerfield, Craig

Subject: RE: Amendment Request - Identical to AA1 to AB 65

Yes, we can do this. Do you want a Senate amendment to AB 65, or is there a Senate companion
bill?

Marc

From: Summerfield, Craig

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 10:58 AM

To: Shovers, Marc

Cc: Kelley, Margit

Subject: Amendment Reguest - Identical to AA1 to AB 65
Importance: High

Marc,

I'm very sorry for the short notice, but can you get us the stripes for an amendment identical to AA1 to AB 65 (Milwaukee
Police-Fire Residency before 1PM? We have a 1PM Exec.

https://docs.leqis.wisconsin.qov/2011/related/amendments/ab65/aal ab65

Let me know,

Craig Summerfield

Committee Clerk - Labor, Public Safety & Urban Affairs
Office of Senator Van H. Wanggaard
Phone: (608) 266-1832
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State of Wisconsin mf}g}g / |

2011 - 2012 LEGISLATURE

SpNATE tgo

W@AMENDMENT&‘,/

TO 2011)48SENBIXN BILLEY— 2 O
h

pril 26, 2011 QOffered by-Representative KUGLHTSCH.

2. Page 2, 11ne7\ delete hnes
3. Page 2, line # after that lme insert: (1 MS 1~
%i:_(;TION . 62.50 (30) of the statutes is created to read:

62.50 (30) RESIDENCY REQUIREMENTS. If a 1st class city imposes a residency
requirement on police officers or fire fighters, the residency requirement shall at
least allow the police officers and fire fighters to live in all of the following:

(a) The county in which the 1st class city is entirely or predominantly located.

(b) Any county that is adjacent to the county in which the 1st class city is
entirely or predominantly located.”.

(END)
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ASSEMBLY BILL 65 e mﬁw SECTION 1
W\

. 62.50 (5) of the statutes is amended to read:
62.50 (5) ExaMiNATIONS. The examinations which the rules and regulations
provide for shall be public and free to all U.S. citizens with proper limitations as to

sub.(30)
e; health: and, subject to ss. 111.321,

111.322 and 111.335, arrest and conviction recard. The examinations shall be
practical in their character and shall relate to those matters which fairly test the
relative capacity of the candidates to discharge the duties of the positions in which
they seek employment or to which they seek to be appointed and may include tests
of manual skill and phy51ca1 strength. The board shall control all examinations and
may designate suirtz;b‘rle persons, either in the official service of the city or not, to

conduct such examinations and may.change such examiners at any time, as seems

¥ SECTION 2. 62.53 (title) of the statutes-is-amendedtoread:
62:53_(title) Residency required for public officials in 1st class cities;
limits on police and fire residency requirements in 1st class cities.

SECTION 3 62.53 of the~statutes is renumbered 62.53 (1).

SECTION 4. 62.53/(2) of the statutésg created to read:

62.53 (2) If a 1st class city imposes a residen requirement on police officers
or fire fighters, the residency requirement shall at least allow<the police officers and
fire fighters to live in all of the following:

(@ The cdunty*in'?which the 1st class city is entirely or predominantly located.

(b) Any county that is adjacent to the county in which the first class city is

entirely or predominantly located. \\




